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From: Helen M Perkins[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADM INISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYD1 BOHF23SPDLT+29 
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=HELEN+20M+20PERK1NS14353AFF-347C-48D8-AB99-
7649C06131782E@C72A47.ingest.local] 

Sent: Mon 24/09/2012 5:21:12 PM (UTC) 

To: Tim Franklin GRO 

Cc: Alwen Lyons GRO 

Subject: RE: Final calendar of meeting dates 

Attachment: 31 FS Sales Mar12.doc 

Attachment: Eagle Board Final Authorisation July 2012.doc 

Attachment: Eagle Board Regulatory Capital 0712 nk2.doc 

Hello Tim 

•f hat is a ern,, thank _ron, Not all Board members have yet confirmed the 2013 dates so F r <ar J`s AP,"_ aright still
r7ove. Ii not, i"rn sure it would be fine 'to join  the meeting by,, phone aid we can work out the best way of dol rig that 

nearer the tine. 

I era', goirog f. ' e-na I V ,)U ,:oc ay; in any case, to propose an on fire tar your induction. 

I have seen and noted your email correspondence with Nick Kennett and he has asked me to send you some 
background documents in preparation for your meeting on 10`h. You saw the latest proposal for current accounts 
(Polo) in the September Board papers. Also attached are: 

a) A general paper on FS Sales Strategy, dating from March 201,1 
b) A paper setting out the position on regulatory capital issues for 5 ronr: 1 3la ar d further paper containing a 

summary of final terms of the Project Eagle contract, both dating from July 201u, s ,ou know, this contract 
was signed on 3 August and governance of the contract arrangements going torsi.-..d >.,iiH hr r41 a-r aced at tO[

next meeting of the ARC, in November. 

in f rl s " r _' € +i I_ I h r' ?F flir '_`f  VI! i 'y 50r.  .PS'! r"F 'aY'- "ti` .al'r'>

1) Alice F -r1" ins C H"`alr m "r I =r` I nit v,. ;r ri FF0, . -r;t FO the F ii.sinr .as 

2) Pe a r ...r:F i , CE, C) II i .t I' rF.-"_sPal irsr IetF ,;r"S ste ry  r 

mcr rlr_ i ", F siF1 F , i r«I , " r tI r i , " : r ri i

3) Chris' i,  ,:, , 11 I ,,rf: I r -r:: 'I 
f r r '51 t K 1 CF .'.)ri  , ' ir„ i " r orru <  . ;. r i is tHe Cl,i.,fi 

IFflS: I F F r.+r. l ,l(,=r FFFF5  :  F*S ., a- ic r ' i v-ri r haF'IV <ir .  . . . ., F r 5001.."F . ._ 
r 

I,,, ,F rig ' C  ',. ., r i p . ~} _t., is /I 0. F . .., r .. ?J._ 
y 

i r r i r4 r. f,, lI fi  F,  c r_E F'S F aS SF Se 'i .f SF. 

I +_ ,! wa ll, i'" . I aif is :,I I, .F .. 

Su 1 LF"x  e St F veFI.Sy 1rr __... a. S F 
FF 1, f- 1_.. 'SF rF ~.rU F..," zl1'i .}  c.1. f t/Nto ... d 4  F'  F fr ....., SF5  H,  .., 35'i l°. 1SF

wit l   ,;". ,rf ,,C' I r° ;.F":' eat i:0 Is Fr./ ,I rr j , F rq ,r{' r I ;r l",U '5. 1 . E r , , 0 /, .a t (F SF51 SrMfr i  ,[; 
r£' ":t ,', ~A ': a .~rf ~' ., ~wY, :A ,.. u 11p~.r ;, %~ i .. if.' L ;,i. r`. r£ ~~ i4 the _ ..0the d.~.,~ ,a i t. 

- , 
r. of a. u.~ the 4.~ Yj 

0 

cost rrrwr ,;r: mr iii in order I. , di , r. , .  r -=nE: a[ a. bility. You ark OFF ai u g quite

t Hoard meetings r, r she next fey r d ar,t m FF : _>,P am suggesting a l~' r ", r,I:r oduction to 



POLOO410261 
POL00410261 

r,{>r "ir

r pvrn,m',' t? mu, ,fir f`3 the r 

rf , I'tl' r ' I rr ir i d . i I I . . r'r 

p',11 th "a 

erip ., i li " 
q°..akng 

ps ople in his earrk vi o J  vit " R, o 

,f ' eh ".~➢k' r ~.rC" ',:> k.. ~ ~ ~ V 3E1 , r 61"a ~,. l"l. ,l u~ r¢ 6 `ric',5t7 r ^t~ , re it i 

diaries ,vhich of the above people have time on t hen y . , tiaould expect to be L
fir Stiy or, 10 October, then, on 23 October and then perhaps:: or 1..1/14 Novcmi_;er uts I thing, you will be here on both 

days for ARC and then the IT workshop. Please let me know n raarticular if 13,E i i \iovember works for you or, if you 
are likely to be in London on any other dates, do let me kr ;., . and we will ti range meetings in an efficient way. 

Post Offire a,icits 

The Network team has looked at post offices by location and there is, unfortunately, a scarcity of suitable examples in 
your local area! The nearest Main office which has been converted is 54 miles away, in Tamworth. 

I have therefore suggested that it might be easier for you to spend some time instead in Birmingham, where we 
recently launched the new Premier model office. It would be relatively easy for you once there to visit local, main and 
Crown offices (as well as the flagship Premier) and make some comparisons within an easy timescale. 

If this would be acceptable for you, perhaps you could let me have some dates when you could spare a day for visits 
and we will take it forward from there. 

I?o~-.uments 

ei -s of Association -~-' ~,=,e I ,> h rr"rt.~n'~ h; y mot.-~r, ir. r;-ar relationship with the
it They should alrea r I -, tr, i' , , rr   r iPr. R yr,a have a p . r as *r;- list of I

rrr,- ing dates. 

Director Train 

We run workshops on key issues from time to tirne, as you will see from the IT 1 1 C-c an CiorY s kr orkshops, If 
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there are other areas in which you feel you would benefit from one to one briefings, or external training, do have a 
word with Alwen or with me and we will make the necessary arrangements. 

I am sure that is enough from me for now. I will wait to hear from you and then we can confirm times in diaries. 

Helen 

Helen Perkins 
Assistant Company Secretary 

Past Office Limited 
148 Old Street 
London 
EC1V 9HQ 

T< I:1.. --- GRO 
---- 

PAob:

Emr l: ._._.__ ._.__._.W._.W. 

GRO

Pont Off/ ca Limited is mg/stared in .ngland and Wales, 
Ccmpsn✓ t7n 21 r  4 i ^11 

From: Tim Franklin [mailto[._._._._ _GRo 

Sent: 24 September 2012 13:25 
To: Helen M Perkins 
Subject: Re: Final calendar of meeting dates 

Dear Helen, 

Many thanks for sending out the list. There are no board clashes with any of my other commitments, so I'm 
grateful for the early notification. 

In terms of ARC, I do have a clash in February 2013, and would like to phone in for that meeting, if that is 
okay, as I will be in the US from the end of January until just before the February board meeting. I will discuss 
what other sub committees Alice would like me to join when we get together in October. 

At the last Board, Alwen asked us to let her know what address to send the framed Postal Order to. Please let 
her know that my home address would be best for me. 

Kind regards and see you soon. 

Tim 
Tim Franklin 

- -.-.-.-.-.-.- - 

-.-. G RO
-----------------------, 

E: [ 
-------------- 

------G'RO 
---------- ------

On Sep 20, 2012, at 05:12 PM, Helen M Perkins ._._._._._._._._._.. ----------- ._._._ wrote: 

Alwen apologises for not having handed this out this document yesterday. This is the final, 
confirmed list of Board and Committee meeting dates from now up to the end of this year. 

The proposed dates for 2013/14 are also attached as a reminder. 

Helen 
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Helen Perkins 
Assistant Company Secretary 

Post Office Limited 
148 Old Street 
London 
EC1V 9HQ 

Tel:
Mob:i  GRO -----

Email ~ _._._. ._ GRO._._.__._ ._._v._ 

Post Office Limited is registered in England and Wales, 
company no.2154540 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email 
from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, 
LONDON EC4Y OHQ with the registered company number 04138203 

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ 
with the registered company number 02154540 

********************************************************************** 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y OHQ 
with the registered company number 04138203 

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered 
company number 02154540 

********************************************************************** 


